Agenda May 2, 2016 Page 1 of 1

AGENDA
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
Monday, May 2, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado

R CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00 P.M.
h PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended fo allow the Board to spend its time on more
complex items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a
single motion. The public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent

Agenda for individual consideration.)
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - April18, 2016
B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES - Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$26,951.71
VI CITIZEN COMMENTS
Vil UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A Other discussion items
Vill. NEW BUSINESS

A Certificate of Appropriateness for 730 Main Street

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 15, 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PlIP) AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN AND EDWIN WITTBRODT FOR THE JAVA MOOSE EXTERIOR

PROJECT."?
C. Other new business
IX. MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS
X. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/important Dates:

South Park City Museum opens for the season May 15, 2016
Board of Trustees Meeting May 16, 2016 @ 6 p-m.
Fairplay Cemetery Clean Up Day May 21, 2016 from 9 a.m. — Noon
Memorial Day (Town Hall Is closed) May 30, 2016
Fairplay Town Clean-Up Days June 3-5, 2016
June 20, 2016 @ 7 p.m.

Board of Trustees Meeting

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Fosted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Friday, Apil 29, 2016

1/40



2/40



Page 1 of 4

Minutes, April 18, 2016
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
April 18, 2016

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with the pledge of
allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray Douglas and Frank
Just. Also in attendance were Town Attorney Lee Phillips, Special Events/ Business Development Coordinator Juiie
Bullock, Public Works Director Vaughn Mead, Police Chief Joel Vice, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Deputy Town Clerk

Claudia Werner and Public Works Employee Kat White.

AGENDA ADOPTION

Motion #1 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the agenda be adopted as amended to table item 8b
regarding shipping container discussion and removal of item 9g regarding REACH helicopter landing in Town discussion.

Motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board fo spend its time on more complex items.
These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the
Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — March 21 and April 4, 2016
B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of $91,070.57.

Motion #2 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll call
vote was taken: Dodge - yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just — yes. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
Public Works Director Mead introduced new Public Works Employee Kat White to the Board

PUBLIC HEARING

A, Should the Board Approve Adoption of Ordinance No. 3, series of 2016, entitled, “AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING SECTIONS 16-5-40 AND 16-8-50(A) OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE.*?

The public hearing was opened at 6:06 p.m. by Mayor Lane.

Deputy Town Clerk Werner presented this ordinance and gave a brief description of the changes to Chapter 16 of the
Municipal Code, which were the change in minimum foot print size in the Single Family Residential, Multi Family
Residential and Transitional zone districts, as well as adding a sentence regarding administrative approval of minor work
in the Town Center zone district.

Attorney Phillips stated that it is common to have small changes such as these after adopting a large document like the
Unified Development Code, even though it was thoroughly reviewed prior to adoption.

There was no public comment regarding this agenda item.

The public hearing was closed at 6:08 p.m. by Mayor Lane.

Motion #3 by Mayor Lane, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board Approve Adoption of Ordinance No. 3, series of
2018, entitled, ‘AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 16-5-40 AND 16-8-50(A) OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL

CODE." Motion carried unanimously.

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 14, series of 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTICN OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
AN ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE AGREEMENT (ESTIP) BETWEEN THE TOWN AND TRAILS END

SALOON, LLC FOR THE TRAILS END SALOON PROJECT."?

The public hearing was opened at 6:11 p.m. by Mayor Lane.
Town Attorney Phillips presented the details of the ESTIP agreement with the Trails End Saloon.

There was no public comment regarding this agenda item.

3/40



Minutes, April 18, 2016 Page2 of 4
The public hearing was closed at 6:13 p.m. by Mayor Lane.

Motion #4 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 14, series of
2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE AGREEMENT (ESTIP) BETWEEN THE
TOWN AND TRAILS END SALOON, LLC FOR THE TRAILS END SALOON PROJECT.” A roll call vofe was taken:
Dodge - yes, Stapp - yes, l.ane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just — yes. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Presentation/ Discussion Regarding Boys and Girls Club Torch Club Proposal

Jamie Morrow introduced Torch Club members Moilie Morrow, Crue Bogert and Lincoln Mills, from the Boys and Girls Club of
South Park. The three members gave a presentation to the Board, wherein they asked the Town to place No Smoking signs

In various Town-owned public places.
Motion #5 by Mayor Lane, seconded by Trustee Douglas, to direct staff to work with the BGCSP Torch Club to place the
necessary signage. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Other discussion items
No other discussion items were offered.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Qaths of Office for Newly Elected Officials
The Municipal Election was cancelled this year because there were not more candidates running for office than there were
vacant seats on the Board of Trustees, but the retuming Board members do need to be sworn into office.

Mayor Lane administered the Oath of Office to returning Board members Frank Just and Scott Dodge.

B. Selection of Mayor Pro-Tem

After each biennial municipal election, the Board of Trustees must choose one of its members as Mayor Pro-Tem — per
F.M.C. Sec. 2-2-30.

Trustee Just stated that he wouid be willing to act as Mayor Pro-Tem for the next two years.

Motion #6 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Stapp, to appoint Frank Just as Mayor Pro-Tem. Motion carried
unanimously.

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 10, 2016, entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO. APPOINTING KIM WITTBRODT AS TOWN

TREASURER."?
After each biennial municipal election, the Board of Trustees must appoint a Town Treasurer — per F.M.C. Sec. 2-3-10.

Motion #7 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 10, 2016,
entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING

KIM WITTBRODT AS TOWN TREASURER.” Motion carried unanimously.
Mayor Lane administered the Oath of Office to Town Treasurer Wittbrodt.
D. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 11, 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING BRIAN GREEN AS MUNICIPAL
COURT JUDGE."?

After each biennial municipal election, the Board of Trustees must appoint a Municipal Court Judge — per F.M.C. Sec. 2-3-

10.

Motion #8 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 11, 2016,
entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING

BRIAN GREEN AS MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE." Motion carried unanimously.
Municipal Court Judge Green was not present to be sworn in.
E. Shoutld the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 12, 2016, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BCARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADQ, APPQOINTING HERBERT C. (LEE) PHILLIPS
AS TOWN ATTORNEY."?
After each biennial municipal election, the Board of Trustees must appoint a Town Attorney — per F.M.C. Sec. 2-3-10.

4/40



Minutes, April 18, 2016 Page 3 of 4
Motion #9 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dougias, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 12, 2016,

entitied, "A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING
HERBERT C. (LEE) PHILLIPS AS TOWN ATTORNEY.” Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Lane administered the Oath of Office to Town Attorney Phillips.
F. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 13. 2016, entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING TINA DARRAH AS TOWN
CLERK AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR.”?
After each biennial municipal election, the Board of Trustees must appoint a Town Clerk and Town Administrator — per

F.M.C. Sec. 2-3-10.

Motion #10 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 13, 2016,
entitied, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPOINTING

TINA DARRAH AS TOWN CLERK AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR.” Motion carried unanimously.
Town Clerk and Town Administrator Darrah was not present to be sworn in.

G. Discussion Regarding South Park Rec District/ Friends of the Library Potential Project

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah provided written information from the April 12" meeting hosted by the South Park Rec
District and the Friends of the Library. Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah, Mayor Lane and Trustee Dodge attended this
meeting and this item was placed on the agenda so that the entire Board would have an opportunity to discuss the
proposed project and the level of support and involvement the Town of Fairplay will have in the project.

The Board discussed the proposed project, voiced support of the project and directed staff to assist the project committee.
Town Treasurer Wittbrodt volunteered to represent the Town of Fairplay on the committee formed to work on this project.

H. Discussion Regarding Purchase of a Used Chevy Tahoe for the Police Department

Police Chief Vice stated that the Town of Breckenridge is selling a 2009 Chevy Tahoe, fully equipped as a police vehicle,
for $10,500. He went on to say that the Police Department's Chevy Impala could be sold for $1500 to $2500 to help offset
the cost of the Tahoe purchase.

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt stated that the Police Department would increase their department's payments into the Internal
Service Fund to cover this expenditure if approved.

Motion #11 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, to approve the purchase of a 2009 Chevrolet Tahoe from the
Breckenridge Police Department in the amount of $10,500 from the Internal Service Fund. A roil call vote was taken:
Dodge — yes, Stapp — yes, Lane — yes, Douglas — yes, Just — yes. Motion carried unanimously.

l. Other new business
No other new business offered.

STAFF AND COMMITEE REPORTS

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah provided a written staff report, wherein she updated the Board on the Schiatter land
funding and subdivision, Summit Community Care/ Clinic Building, the bench program, beach water rights, solar garden
idea, CIRSA featuring the Town of Fairplay in their May/ June newsletter, Town Planner Newman’s resignation from his

position at the school, and the proposed opening of the Trails End Salocn.

Town Treasurer Wittbrodt reported that Xpress Bill Pay training for staff has been scheduled for May 5™ and utility
customers will be notified of the availability of this new service in the May utility bills.

Police Chief Vice reported that the Town’s new radar signs have arrived, he is working with the Boys and Giris Ciub on
the Drug Take Back Program, the Police Department is handing out pamphlets regarding Town Clean-Up Days efc. to

encourage the clean-up of problem properties and continues to work on code enforcement, and an update on work with
owner of moving van that has been parking at the corner of 4™ and Main Streets impairing visibility at that intersection.

Public Works Director Mead provided a written staff report, wherein he updated the Board on the Wastewater Treatment
Plant performance, sludge removal, wasting line project, 2™ street pump house project, employee training and
development, Water Distribution System, well 2 maintenance and annual cleaning schedule for all wells, removal of old
flower pots and placement of new pots, pot hole filling and patching, 8" Street sidewalk project, and the FEMA Projects.

Special Events and Business Development Coordinator Bullock covered "her written staff report, wherein she reported on
Marketing, Town Map, Event Poster and Postcard, Events, Non-Profit Partnerships, Volunteer Applications, Visitor

Information Center, Town Newsletter and Business Development.

5/40



Minutes, April 18, 2016 Page 4 of 4
ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Lane, nofing that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned at 7:39

p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor

ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

6/40



MEMORANDUM

70 Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt

RE: Expenditures & Financial Statement
CATE: April 28, 2016

Agenda Item: Bills

Attached is the list of invoices paid through April 28, 2016.

Total Expenditures: $256,951.71

Please contact me with any questions.

Tr40




Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 1

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/15/2016 - 4/28/2016 Apr 28, 2016 01:04PM
Report Criteria;
Detail report type printed
Chack Check invoice Check GL Account
Number  lssue Date Name Description Seq Date Amount
11448 04/27/2016 American Leak Detection leak detection 1 042212016 750.00 507155
Total 64: 750.00

11424 04/20/2018 Colorado Dept of Revenue  sales tax 1 04/01/2016 583.00 102280

Total 508: 583.00
11420 04/20/2018 Intemational Code Councll  memberships 1 03/31/2016 135.00 105635
Tota! 1164: 135.00
11451 04/27/201€ Kofs Brothers EquipmentC  Sander 1 0471972018 7,003.00 105670
Total 1252: 7,083.00
11453 04/27/2016 Postal Pros, Inc. water billing 1 04/11/2016 161.45 817310
11453 04/27/2016 water billing 2 04/112018 161.44 507310
Total 1699: 322.89
11419 04/19/2016 Town Of Breckenridge 2008 Chevy Tahoe 1 04/19/2016 10,500.00 325810
Totaf 2128: 10,500.00
11434 04/20/201€ Town of Fairplay water/sewer usage-525 Ha 1 04/01/2018 177.05 105180
11434  04/20/2016 sewer-town hall 1 04/01/2018 65.00 105023
11434 04/20/2016 water-san district 1 04/01/2016 36.00 617104
11434 04/20/2016 sewer-shop 1 04/01/2018 656.00 105850
11434  04/20/2016 sewer-shop 2 04/01/2018 65.00 507390
Total 2134: 408.05
11454 04/27/2016 USABlueBook water maint equip 1 04/08/2018 25452 507170
Total 21786: 254.52
11436 04/20/2016 Wemer, Claudia cell phone relmb 1 04/18/2016 50.00 105085
Total 2242: 50.00
11438 04/20/2016 Woodland Pump & Supply  camera and clean will #2 1 04112018 1,408.00 507103
Total 2288: 1,408.00
11427  04/20/2016 Damah, Tina Cell Phone T 04/19/2016 50.00 105085
Total 2462: 50.00
11438 04/20/20616 Wittbrodt, Kim cell phone rgimb 1 04/19/2018 50.00 405065
Total 2855: 50.00
' 04/05/2016 12.60 105302

11429 04/20/2016 ICMA Retirement Corporali  plan fee

8/40



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 2

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/15/2016 - 4/28/2018 Apr 28, 2016 01:04PM
Check Gheck Invoice Check GL Account
Number Issue Date Name Description S Date Amount
11429 04/20/2016 plan fee 2 04/05/2016 62.50 105602
11420 04/20/2016 plan fee 3 04/05/2018 §6.25 507002
11428 04/20/2016 plan fee 4 04/05/2018 56.25 €17002
11429 04/20/2016 plan fee & 0410572016 62.50 105002
Total 2686: 250.00

11450 047272016 J&S Contractors Supply Co plow parts 1 0411172016 376.50 105670

Total 2708; 376.60
11435 04/20/2016 Vice, Joel Cell phone reimburse 1 04n8/2016 50.00 1054565
Total 2713: 50.00
11426 04/20/201€ Colorado Nalural Gas, inc.  sewer treatment plant 1 04/04/2D18 1,887.280 617104
11428 04/20/2016 san office 1 04/0472018 139.98 617104
11426 04/20/2016 525 hathaway 1 04/04/2016 308.73 105180
11428 04/20/2018 natural gas 1  04/04/2016 21074 105023
11428 04/20/2016 natura! gas-shop 1 04/04/2016 208.88 507380
11428 04/20/2016 natural gas-shop 2 04/04/2016 298.88 105850
Total 2728: 2,849.50
11432 04/20/2016 Mead, Vaughn ceil phone reimb 1 04Me/2016 25.00 617320
11432 04/20/2016 cell phone reimb 2 04/18/2016 25.00 105845
Total 2738; 50.00
11431 04/20/2016 Kasper, Gemils cell phone reimb 1 04/19/2016 50.00 105845
Total 2747: 50.00
11449 04/27/2016 Innovative Design Syetems  Instsil ? line ! 1 04/11/2016 677.50 507103
cn.&“e..
Total 2768: q o€ 677.50
11433 04/20/2016 Mobile Record Shredders record shredding 1 04M3/2016 0.00 105030
Total 2793: 8.00
11423 04/20/2016 Bullock, Julie cell phone reimburse 1  04118/2018 50.00 105085
Total 2812: 50.00
11440 04/20/2016 Zerby, Colin cell phone reimburse 1 04/19/2016 50.00 105455
Total 2841: 50,00
11422 04/20/2018 Bramlett, Rebscca celf phone reimburse 1 04/19/2016 50.00 105455
Total 2698: 50.00
11452 04/27/2016 Michelle Vice sew palches 1 04/24/2018 3200 105410
32.00

Total 2004,

9/40



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 3

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/15/2016 - 4/26/2016 Apr28, 2016 01:04PM
Check Check Involce Check GL Account
Number Issue Date Name Description Seq Date Amount
11430 04/20/201€ Jean Krak website maintenanca 1 04/01/2016 174.26 105130
Total 2845: 174.25
11428 04/20/2016 Green, Butch cell phone reimburse 1 04/M9/2016 50.00 617320
Total 2092: 50.00
11425 D4/20/2016 Colorado Life Magazine july/aug ad 1 04/01/2016 42750 105130
Total 3003: 427.50
11437 04/20/2016 White, Kathleen cell phone reimburse 1 04M@/2016 2500 507320
11437 D4/20/2016 cell phone reimburse 2 04M8/2016 25.00 105845
Total 3004: 5§0.00
11421 04/20/2016 Bramlett, Raymond cell phone reimburse 1 04/19/2018 25.00 507320
11421 0472072018 cell phone reimburse 2 04/10/2018 25.00 817320
Total 3005: 50.00
Grand Totals; 26,951,71
Report Criterla:

Detail report type printed

10/40



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Gerrits Kasper, Town Building Inspector
RE: Certificate of Appropriateness — 730 Main Street

DATE: April 29, 2016

Applicant: Edwin Wittbrodt, Jr.
Property Location: 730 Main Street

Current Zoning: TC Town Center
Request: Design Review for Minor Exterior Remodel on Existing Commercial Building

Summary of Application
The property at 730 Main Street consists of a commercial storefront structure on a 0.13

acre corner lot occupied by Java Moose. This property is located at the corner of 8™ and
Main Streets in a neighborhood with a mix of business and residential uses.

The applicant proposes to remove the existing garage bay door facing 8 Street and
replace it with a wall with a 3° door and a 24” x 18” window and does not propose

changing the building footprint. The siding on this new wall will match the surrounding
wall in color and design. The applicant also plans to repaint the exterior of the storefront,
using yellow or gold paint, similar to the existing color.

Compliance with Town Center Overlay District Design Standards

Exterior Materials Standards —
o Use materials that appear similar in scale, texture and finish to those used

traditionally, such as brick, stone molded metal and wood.

o Preferred wood materials are horizontal wood siding and board and batten
siding.

o Brick and stone are acceptable.

Analysis
1. This minor change to the exterior of the building would normally fall under Staff

approval, but as the applicant is closely related to a Town employee, Staff is
referring this application to the Board of Trustees for review and approval.
2. Staff finds that the minor exterior remodel, siding and paint changes to the

11/40



building are appropriate and appear to be compatible with the Design Standards,
based on the drawings submitted.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Certificate of Appropriateness for
the minor exterior remodel and painting of 730 Main Street. This will require a motion,
second and voice vote.

12/40



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Property Address/Location
- ™" 730 _MbN _STREET

Applicant Property Owner of Record (if other thon Applicant}
|0%Mm EDW/N 8 WITTBRODT TR
Mailing Address City, State, Zip 1 Mailing Address City, State, Zip *
PO Box 1395 FAIRPLAY & Eo¥dp
Tetephone Email Telephone Email '
| 7/9)439-5104

Property Zone District: {Attach additionsl owners information if necessary}

TOWN CENTER Kimi_ EILEEN WITT Bro DT

Provide a brief description of proposed worl:
;Q a1y Buitp,p

L) Rewove B~ Dropy? ppo fﬁsmeg‘[ s,0€ o5 PBailinve.,

—Replpee wo ¥ wall & AY will fove # mpp Doz 2D
A Sopew | 1y will BB Po overs yo mibreh ResV pf 4o

i
i f AN

in addition to this application and fee, the following items must be submitted {Town staff

ADDITIONAL
may require additional items, depending on the noture of the request):
ITEMS
REQUIRED SITE PLAN
Elevation drawings, 3D depiction or similar plans sufficient to allow effective design review
Vicinlty map
North arrow
Scale
Property line dimensions

Adjacent streets indicated
Buiiding location: Existing, proposed and proposed removal

Footprints of structures on adjacent properties
Driveway width dimension, existing and proposed curb cuts and parking spaces

Existing, proposed removed or relocated landscaping

SO

NONRESIDENTIAL

Totat site area in square footage

Number of buildings on site and total

Square footage for each and percent covered

Number of stories of each building

Parking spaces: existing and proposed

Landscaping: total area in square footage and percent of total site

NEREN

MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

Total site area in square footage

Number of buildings and units to be removed

Number of buildings and stories proposed on site

Square footage of each unit and number of bedrooms
Building, coverage in square footage and percent of total site

Parking spaces proposed
Landscaping: materials used and total area in square footage and percent of total site

|

13/40



ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
. Scale: Drawn to a commonly accepted scale sultable to the size of project
Elevation drawings, 3D depiction or similar plans adequate to describe concept and aliow

effective design review
Major materials indicated

——

APPLICANT INFORMED TO BRING TO MEETING
X Quality photos of site, surrounding areas, structures and strestscape of neighborhood,

appropriately labeled
A total of three sets of plans are needed at the meeting {one in the file and the applicant

brings two sets of plans to the meeting)
Asbestos Free statement and executed CDPHE appiication with proof of paid fees {if

demolition is required)
DEMOLITION REQUESTS OWNLY:
Please describe the reason for the demolition request and the proposed land use after demolition.

CERTIFICATION
I certify that | am the Property Owner of Record or an Agent authorized by the Praperty Owner to file this application on their

behalf. | understand and acknowledge that a Certificate of Appropriateness is not a permit to begin work. if 2 Certificate of
Appropriateness is issued for my project, | will obtain all required licenses and permits prior to commencing work.

9-249-16

Date

S

Applicant Signature

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received _ 0¥-2F- 20/ By &, K=FEm _ File Number

Architectural Review Commitiee W
Town Staff

Level of Review

Approved as Submitted
Approved with Conditions

Denied

Action

Date of Action

14/40



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADDITIONS, AND REMODELS

Fairplay Building Department

PO Box 267 Fairplay, CO 88440 Application No.:

719-836-2622 fax 719-836-3279

Please Type or Print Legibly Date Received: O~ 78 POl

Tax Schedule No: 33 R Project Address:_ 730 Main Sfrecl |
Legal Description: Subdivision: 7¢> 7 T 7 533 4AE" 4  Lot: § Block: { __“_Fllmg Unit:

Property Elevation: _ NGO,

Applicant/Contractor: Ed-ThL LC_ : Park County License No: o) 5 3 .A

= ____ Phone: DO INTEHN5N

City: - | ___State: LN Zipp ROAM I
: Edidin (WO cHhoedt _ Phone 79 g39 510N

Mailing Address: P

Class of Work: ___ New Addition XRemodel Building Completion

Building Type: . _Dwelling ___ Garage Shed Deck _ XCommercial

___Reside ____ Other(specify)

Construction Type: ___ Frame Log KMasonry Steel Post & Beam Pole
Other (specify)

Proposed Building / Addition Size:
Main Floor: - sq. ft. Second Floor: sq. ft. Rgh Bsmt: sq. ft.
Fnsh Bsmt: sqg. ft. Garage: sq. ft. Uncovered Deck: sq. ft.
Covered Deck: sq. ft. Other (specify): sq. ft.

State Plumbing Permit: __ Yes X No State Electrical Permit: Yes___ No

Type of Heat: Propane j Nat Gas Wood Stove ___ Fireplace Solar ‘Electric
—Other (specify)

1 hereby certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All provisions of
laws and ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with whether specified herein or not. The granting of a
permit does not presume to give the authority to violate or cancel the provisions of any other state or local law regulating

construction or the performance of construction.
Occupancy of the structure prior to final inspection and issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy is a violation of the Building

Code and may cause delsys in the completion of the project.
Owner

Applicant/Contractor Date

Date

APPLICT.DOCO603 15/40



CHECKLIST OF REQUIRED INFORMATION FOR A BUILDING PERMIT

2. Tax Schedule Number from the Park County Assessor’s Office.
L2~ 3. Copy of the recorded deed showing current owner.
na.- 4. Copy of Sales Contract for new purchase.
N 5. The elevation of the property.
0. 6. A Homeowner Statement of Responsibility if you are the owner and are building the

structure yourself

_~ 7. Xf you are the contractor a copy of the signed agreement with the property owner or the
property owner's signature on the building permit spplication

_;Z 8. A plot plan indicating the location, dimensions and distance of existing and proposed
structures from the property lines and from each other, a north arrow, roads or streets,
driveway, stream beds or drainage ways, eascments, and property lines

9. Two sets of construction drawings drawn to sczle (ex: 1/8” = 1 foot, 1/4” = 1 foot, etc.) have

scale clearly marked on drewings, include foundation plan and detzils, ficor framing plan,
typical wall section, deck frame, roof framing plan, door, window and header schedule, floor
plan; South, North, East and West facing elevations, snd any special construction details.

SNOW LOAD = 65 PSF, WIND L.OAD = 116 MPH, EXPOSURE CATEGORY =C

Yl¢s. 10. Contact the Northwest Fire District at (719) 836-3150 to obtain a signature on the permit sign-

off card
Na- 11. Contact the Fairplay Sanitation District at (719) 836-2622 and
obtain 2 signature on the permit sign-off card.
N =—12. If your construction preject requires special approval by the Planning Commission or Board
of Adjustment, you will need to contact the Clerk's office at (719) 836-2622 to be placed on

their agenda(s). ) ,

ER TN TR W AR A AL RS TIAR S ENPOSE i, St nl g DIk

;;Z 1. Completed Building Permit Application from the Building Department.

For Building Department Use Only

Date Reccived: W lﬂ/ /&_By: _ﬁ Date Reviewed: [ | By:
Date Approved: / / By: Zoning: 77{()/5/ CENTEAL
Occupancy: Group _ Division Construction Type:

Number of Bedrooms: N / i Use: Bl 8INERS

Site Elevation: _ N#/A _ ft. Plan Review Fee (commercial or R-3 only): $ N /A‘
Building Permit Base Fee: § YAY) + 10% Streets & Parks Surcharge: $ /5

Total Permit Fee:$__ /05, Fee received by: (% A/Léres Date: O -29-201b

Notes:

APPLICT.DOC0603 16/40



g - IR ) A0 R 0 O R
. o'elock M., 3of 3 R 6.00D 0.60 BARDARR J PRSCO PARK €0
Reception No.

QUIT CLAIM DEED qumﬂﬂ
ACCOMPANIED THIS DOCUMENT
TUS DEED, Made this |SCY duyor Rpeil 9T,
ktween Edain 5. Witheadt, Te. STATE DOCUMENTARY FEE -
mm_{,tj:f
” othe a0 ‘Comyor ek wid State o Z
Colorsdo; graor, d £4 o\ 5 L)idbasdt, I ———
Rim Eilceq Witbradt,as pist tenosls.
‘ " whose legel sdtiess ks .0 Dox 1395, Four plon).CO BOY4YD
of lhe. _30.\-Cb County of Do..r = . aml State of Culum;:lo.. grantee(s},

WITNESSETH, That the grantor(s), for and in consideration of the sumol. OHN& dl::\ \cu" a.r\d
other a.ré oalvable considersfion . DOLLARS

the receipt and sufficiency of which Is hereby acknowledged, ha 5 12mised, released, sold and QUIT CLAIMED, and by
these presenis do remise, release, scll and QUIT CLAIM onio the prantee(s), -Hhe 3= hieirs, successors and essigns,

Torever, nll the right, litle, interest, clnim and demand n‘rhlch the pramor(d) ha in and o the real properly, together with
improvenients, if any, situate, lying end being in the jo.,\d County of h\.rl'ﬂ ’ aud State of
Colorado, described as follows:

-

Lest %, -Té:‘._..br\ O? P&\t‘p\m_l. B‘od"’\ ~

Teater ‘?Q_N\'\\Ll Arorster- No Aoc_fee NecesIacy

also known by street snd pumber as: 1 9 (Naan, 6‘\"., 'F‘CL\PP\Q_L‘. D YoNYD

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sarie, topether with all and slipulnar the appuriennnces and privileges therennto belonging or In l
anywise thereunto sppestaining, amd all the estate, right, title, interest and claim whatsoever, of the grantor(f), either in law or equity, 1o |

the only proper use, be:refit and behoof of the grantee(s), ~Haesr  hicis and nssiges forcver.
IN WITNESS WIN:REOF, The gnmmw ha S execuled this deed vn fhic date set forth above.

Edusin b, Wittbradt, .

STATE OF COLORADO, h

5%,
County of FARE s :
The loregoing instrumenl wes acknowledged befoie me this q day of -SUNB'

by @by S, Loa.‘l’t'sﬁ.’po-‘; T,

My commission expies DeZe . 22, 2.00 | A% . Witness iy hand rnd pificlal seal.

s,
»
ap

17/40




e Rt e it 74

Yo Yo
B2 VoW SRL

18/40



5171,

s |

19/40



20/40



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with Edwin Wittbrodt

DATE: April 28, 2016

This resolution approves an agreement with Edwin Wittbrodt for the Java Moose Exterior
Project. Staff has reviewed his application and found it in compliance with the PIIP rules

and regulations.

This application is for $3,500 towards exterior upgrades to the property at 730 Main
Street as shown in the attached agreement. The property has paid in $4,080 in property
taxes to the Town of Fairplay over the last five years. You have $10,000 in your PIIP line
item for 2016. Please note that the two bids and the door shown in the application come
to a total of $6,965. The application was rounded up to $7,000 as the door price may
change. We pay only upon completion of the project and submittal of final invoices/proof

of payment as described in Paragraphs 5 and 7 of the agreement.

Approval of this will require a motion, second and roll call vote.

21/40



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND EDWIN
WITTBRODT FOR THE JAVA MOOSE EXTERIOR PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specificaily finds that entering
into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the

appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that enhancing the appearance of the property and
the Town promotes the public welfare including the expansion of property tax generating

business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADQ, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Edwin Wittbrodt as described in the agreement,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 2nd day of May, 2016.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

22/40



PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(Java Moose Exterior Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (Java Moose Exterior
Project) (hereafter referred to as the "Java Moose Exterior Project PIIP Agreement") is made and executed this 2nd
day of May, 2016, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorado statutory municipal
corporation, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and Edwin Wittbrodt, (hereafter referred to as the "Owner").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 730 Main
Street, (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by painting the exterior of the building and
removing the bay door on 8 Street and replacing with a man door, window and wall which improvement will

enhance the appearance of the Property and of the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PIIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual
covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. Authority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2. Scope of Work, The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work™ or the “Project”). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PIIP
Agreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
a decrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later
than September 1, 2016, and shall be completed no later than December 31, 2016. Should the work not commence
or not be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or
effect and the Town shall have no further obligations hereunder.

4/28/16
PUP AGREEMENT (FORM).DOC

23/40



3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

4, Contractor. The contractor performing the Work is FC&T’s, LLC, whose address is PO Box 202,
Como, CO 80432. Any change of contractor shall require prior Town approval.

5 Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($3,500) and that such amount does not exceed the amount of real property taxes paid on the Property to the Town
during the preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the total
cost of the Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the Work the property tax rebate provided by the
Town shall be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the total cost of the

Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner

by the Town pursuant to this PTIP Agreement.

7 Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. If the improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by

the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
PIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same
being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no

other person or entity.

10.  Successors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s
successors and assigns. -

11.  Amendments. This PIIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument

executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay
at a regular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town

Clerk.

472816

24/40



12.  Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PIIP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-
receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Lee Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Edwin Wittbrodt
PO Box 1395
Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

Edwin Wittbrodt

4/28/16

25/40



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property Improvement Incentive Program (PlIP)
APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION

Name of Applicant {Must be Property Owner); _&@m_k_)j_ﬁ@‘; ‘S'('

Property Address;: 1 9¢™ mg.u'\ d’(’r‘ecﬂ' ‘

Matling Addiress,_ PO Pooy 1395 E;;gp,gl: D IONNO

Phone: 1 I 5\(_3'—1_

Emaii:_&%mmm.gc;fs@s\rqﬂ =YY ,
Description of Project {attach photo of current property/preject area, description and/or drawings of

proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, etc.):

_L)_.{):{.\ﬂ.t._b_m'_l_dfﬂq
J

Estimated Cost of Project;__ ds‘ i ale'aN
{cannot exceed amount of property tax paid to the Town of Fairplay

SHOD

Amount of PIIP Funds Applied
over the last five years):

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant {must be at least 50% of the cost of the project);

e e

Upon submission of this completed application a meeting will be scheduled for you to meet with the

Town Staff regarding your application and the program.
By signing this application you certify that you have received and read the rules and regulations of the

PHP Program - Ordinance No. 1, 2014.
7-29-/6

Applicant signature: &(gm M W Date:

26/40



At A 1250 2077
invaice # 11607
Sxviretion Date: 5/25:4018

(BTN
FC&ig, 101, hiG WIS o
2.0 2ol Jowa hipos

S B30

Feimnlay Gal 20442

Doinn, 2 432
IN3-047-E457

wipdo  SrREasiggiosilecin

Malcomn Trinkaus - Suapeandpaht.lwahﬁmse

Scrape and chip icose paint from building to prep for paini

Power wash exterior of building

Paint exdedior of the bullding ons coaler about 800 sq fi
. And tow windows to be peinted in gray
' Clear up from scraping and painting

oW N -

5 IMaterials needed io scrap and paint
1-tow grinder dici 1o help in the screping and chipping prase’s
2-tape and plastic tarp to cover non painted area
3-painte we woosd naad about 7 gal. 1o cover the 880 =g &
And one quart of vsindow tim paint

Nuetadan oy el DY

s s a guotation on the goods rn2
-oncitions pertaining to thes? pric’.
include certinoz = ies that will affe

To accept this g Talion, sian herz

27/40

$20.00
$40.00
$465.50

82,72260

$555.0C

3,277.00



Date; Aprif 26, 2016

invoice # [100]

Expiration Date: 5/25/2016

From

FCA&T's, LLC Chip Wittbrodt

£.0. Box 202 Jove kicos

Como, Co. 80432 Po Box 1305
303-807-8450 Fairplay C.0 B044C

Maicomtrinkaus@gmail.com

SALESPERSON JOB PAYMENT TERMS

Malcom Trinkaus  Remove garage door and install new exterior wall

QTy DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

1-scopofwork  1-demo .Remove garage door and track on East side of building
. 2-frame an exterior 2x6 wall in garage door opering
 With brasher treated 2x6 on all concrete surfaces.
Studs to be 2x6 framing and nailed with 3° galvanized nalls.
Attach Bottom plate to conciste with 8° Anker bolts and
Sell to existing footer and walls

Cover 2x6 framing with 16/32 O.S.B attach with 8d nails
Side with T1-11 siding attach with galvanized 8d nafls
In stall 36"man door and a 2'x4"'window and trim
Insulste new 2x6 framing with R18 msulation
. Labor cost

2- Materials Material allowance to perform work described above and to
Build to plans

SUBTOTAL
SALES TAX
TOTAL

Quotation prepared by: Maicoimi Trinkaus

This 1s a quotation on the goods named, subjsct to the conditions noted below: (Descrite any
conditions pertaining to these prices and ary additional terms of the sgreement. You may want te
include contingencles that will affect the gustation.}

To accept this guotation, sign here and return;

28/40

DUE DATE

$1,800.00

$1.414.00

$3,214.00



L.IF Industries 36 in. x 80 in. Gray Flush Left-Hand Security Steel Prehung Commercial ... Page 1 of2

DIY Projects & Ideas v Credit Services Pro Xira Store Finder Order Status Local Ad

Products Your Store ¢ Signin
and Services What can we help you ind? Pueblo “ orRegister i

1.L.F Industries ; Model # UWS3680L ; Internet # 202510520

36 in. x 80 in. Gray Flush Left-Hand Security Steel Prehung Commercial Door
with Welded Frame

(20) | Writea Review - Questions & Answers (18)

$474-00 feach

PRODUCT NOT SOLD IN STORES

Open Expanded View Click lmage to Zoom

PRODUCT OVERVIEW Model # UWS3680L  Internet # 202510520

Heavy duty steel flush security unit with welded frame. Complete with a commercial grade lever entrance lockset, single cylinder deadbolt and spring
hinges in & satin chrome finish. Equipped with a 90 minute fire and smoke labsf. Manufactured with the highest quality Galvanneal steel that is satin
smogath to the touch and ready to receive premium latex or oil based paint once cleaned. Even though it looks like raw steel it is noL The Priming
process is done at the Steel Mill when the steel is being manufactured. Included with the order are the Installation Instructions which include a detailed
summary of the priming process and Finish Painting Guidefines. The Frame is made for a wall thickness of 4-7/8 in. and used primarily in new masonry
or drywall construction when the wall is being built. Frame comes complete with combination anchors for efther masonry or drywall applications.
installation instructions as well as finishing guidelines and warranty information can be downloaded for your convenience.

= Ships in 10 days

« Heavy duty steel to secure and protect your home or building

* Ready to install

« Environmentally friendly

« Heavy duty steel door and frame provides long lasting durability and carefree use

- Provides protection from the spread of both fire and smoke

+ Can be used in both interior and exterior walls

= Stee! frame provides superior protection compared to normal wood jambs

- Commercial grade weatherstripping sold separately provides added protection against the elements

= Ratin emnnth ctoal curfass allrre fr socy naintina far anv Aalnr moteh

29/40
httn-/fananar hamedannt com/n/T LE Indudtriec-26-in-v-R0-in-Grav-Fluch-T eft-Hand-Secur... 4/27/2016



JANUARY 2, 2012

PRINTED 04/28/2016

MICHELLE A. MILLER TAX NOTICEFOR 2011
PARK COUNTY TREASURER _ _ .
P.O. BOX 638 TAXIXST) - - TRXEWTITY e TAX
FAIRPI.AY, CO 80440 002 SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 20.275 1552.46
(719) 8364334 PARK COUNTY 17.955* 1374.82
CITY OF FAIRPLAY 11.788 203 45
PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE COUNTY TREASURER NORTHWEST FIRE 7.483 572.97
PARK COUNTY TREASURER UPPER S PLATTE WATER 134 10.26
R 333 01 333 FAIRPLAY SANITATION 7.800 597.25
SOUTH PARK AMBULANCE 3.749 287.06
WITTBRODTEDWIN S JR CENTER QF COLOWTR C 1.0G0 76.57
WITTBRODT KIM EILEEN SOUTH PARK REC DISTR 1.809 138.52
PO BOX 1395
FAIRPLAY CO 80440-1395
WJ % g (ORLETHADAND | TOBLEE
PROPERTY LOGATION ] ] . 76570 72.004 551336
L:::’L N ST 730 FRPLY : 264041 - ACTUAL VALUE
SSCRIEIER *REFLECT
T09 R77 $33 SE4 FAIRPLAY
BLOCK 14 LOT 8

SCHOCL DISTRICT RE-2

GENERAL FUND IS 14.514

DOLLARS PER THOUBAND, WITHOUT STATE AID IT WOULD HAVE BEEN

14.514

PLEASE RETAIN THE TOP PORTION AND RETURN THE APPROPRIATE STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO TREASURER'S OFFICE.

PARK COUNTY
FULL FAY
DUE LAST DAv APRIL
PAGE 59 TAX YR 2011
SCHEDULE NO, TAX DIST.
333 002
001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN $ JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $5,513.36
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $5,513.36

{1 CHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

PARK COUNTY
DUE BY J
PAGE 59 Ax YR 2011
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,756.68
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,756.68

0 CHECK HERE IF RETURN REGEIPT REQUESTED

30/40

PARK COUNTY
T A,
Pﬁ\GI:E QST AX YR 2011
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
R 001
%ERODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,756.68
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,756.68

0 CHECK HERE IF RETURN REGEIFT REQUESTET



JANUARY 2, 2013

PRINTED 04/28/2016

MICHELLE A. MILLER TAX NOTICE FOR 2012
PARK COUNTY TREASURER = JS—
P.O. BOX 638 TAX DIST. = TAX ENTITY ROLLCR un TAX
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440 002 | ScHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 20.343 1557 86
(719) 836-4334 PARK COUNTY 18.333" 1403.77
CITY OF FAIRPLAY 11.788 903 45
PLEASE MAKE GHEGKS PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE COUNTY TREAGURER NORTHWEST FIRE 7.504 574.58
PARK COUNTY TREASURER UPPER S PLATTE WATER 133 10.18
FAIRPLAY SANITATION 7.800 £97.25
R 333 01 333
SOUTH PARK AMBULANCE 3.748 287.08
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR CENTER OF COLOWTR C 1.000 76.57
WITTBRODT KIM EILEEN SOUTH PARK REC DISTR 1.804 137.90
PO BOX 1395
FAIRPLAY CO 80440-1385
FORAL WX
szt l l 76570 72462 | 554842
iRy 264041 - ACTUAL VALUE
i *REFLECT
TO8 R77 S33 SE4 FAIRPLAY
BLOCK 14 LOT 8

SCHOOL DiISTRICT RE-2

GENERAL FUND 18 14,488

DOLLARS PER THOUSAND. WITHOUT STATE AID IT WOULD HAVE BEEN

14.488

PLEASE RETAIN THE TOP PORTION AND RETURN THE APPROPRIATE STUB WITH WOUR PAYMENT TO TREASURER'S OFFICE.

PARK COUNTY
i "
DIJEFLgST B‘A% APRIL

TAX YR 2012
SCHEDULE NO, TAX DIST.

333 002
R o001

OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN § JR

DUPLICATE
TAX $5,548.42

PENALTY
INTEREST

TOTAL $5,548.42

21 CHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

PARK COUNTY
UE BY J ‘ NE‘%"“BH
u AXW2012
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
- 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,774.21
PENALTY '
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,774.21

[ CHECK HERE IF AETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

31/40

PARK COUNTY
FIRST HALF Pl A
F ARY
DUE LAST DA 9 ERAAD
SCHEDULE NC. TAX DIST.
333 002
R 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,774.21
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,774.21

T CHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQRIESTEL



MICHELLE A. MILLER
PARK COUNTY TREASURER
P.O. BOX 638
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
{719) 8364334

PLEASE MAKE CHETKS PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE COUNTY TREASURER

FARK COUNTY TREASURER
R 333 o1

WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
WITTBRODT KIM EILEEN

PO BOX 1395

FAIRPLAY CO 80440-1395

PROPERTY LOCATION
MAIN ST 730 FRPLY

LEGAL DESCRIFTION

T09 R77 533 SE4 FAIRPLAY

BLOCK 14 LOT 8

SCHODL DISTRICT RE-2

GENERAL FUND I 14.82B

JANUARY 2, 2014

TAXNOTICE FOR 2013

PRINTED 04/28/2016

002 | SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 21840 1376.00
PARK COUNTY 19.450° 1236.83

CITY OF FAIRPLAY 11798 750.30
NORTHWEST FIRE 7475 47534

UPPER § PLATTE WATER 134 8.52

333 FAIRPLAY SANITATION 7.893 501.92
SOUTH PARK AMBULANCE 3748 236.40
CENTER OF COLOWTR C 1.000 63.59

SOUTH PARK REC DISTR 1.940 123.37

' | 63590 75.0801  4774.36
© 218259 - ACTUAL VALUE

DOLLARS PER THOUSAND. WITHOUT STATE AID IT WOULD HAVE BEEN

*REFLECT

15.331

PLEASE RETAIN THE TOP PORTION AND RETURN THE APPROPRIATE STUB WITH YOUR RAYMENT TO TREASURER'S OFFICE.

PARK COUNTY
FULL '
DUIE LAST DAY G Al PRIL
PAGE 59 TAX YR 2013
SCHEDALE NO, TAX DIST.
333 002
y 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $4,774.36
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $4,774.36

-1 CHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT AEQUESTED

PARK COUNTY
DUE BY JUNE 1
PAGE 59 ' AxEYTI‘a*zms
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
: 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TRX $2,387.18
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,387.18

CJ GHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

32/40

PARK COUNTY
pp?cygllfg l WOF i g

TAX YR 2013
SCHEDLULE NO. TAX DIST.

333 002
001

Wi i EBRODT EDWIN § JR

DUPLICATE
A $2,387.18

PENALTY
INTEREST

TOTAL $2,387.18

O CHEGK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEC



JANUARY 2, 2015 PRINTED 04/28/2016

MICHELLE A. MILLER JAX NOTICE FOR 2014
PARK COUNTY TREASURER — — :
P.0. BOX 638 TAXDSE] - - TAXEMWTY s X
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440 002 SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 21.763 1383.91
(719) 836-4334 PARK COUNTY 20.015* 1272.76
CITY OF FAIRPLAY 11.995 78276
PLEASE MAKE CHEGKS PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE COUNTY TREASURER NORTHWEST FIRE 7477 475.46
PARK COUNTY TREASURER UPPER S PLATTE WATER 134 852
R 333 01 333 FAIRPLAY SANITATION 7.821 497.34
SOUTH PARK AMBULANCE 3,749 238.40
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR CENTER OF COLOWTR C 1.000 63.59
WITTBRODT KIM EILEEN SOUTH PARK REC DISTR 1.938 123.24
PO BOX 1395
FAIRPLAY CO 80440-1395

PROPEATY LOGATION ’ I 63500 7580921 4825098
MAIN ST 730 FRPLY 219259 - ACTUAL VALUE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION *REFLECT
TO9 R77 533 SE4 FAIRPLAY
BLOCK 14 LOT S8
SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 GENERAL FUND I 14.820 DOLLARS PER THOUSAND. WITHOUT STATE AID IT WOULD HAVE BEEN ~ 17.040
PLEASE RETAIN THE TOP PORTION AND RETURN THE APPROPRIATE STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO TREASURER'S OFFICE.
PARK COUNTY PARK COUNTY PARK COUNTY
FULL PAYMENT HELF m%m' F HALF PAY]

DUE LAST mv OF APRIL (3] JUNE 1 E LI?AESE' W OF r!%%
PAGE 59 TAXYR2014 PAGE 59 TAX YR 2014 P;PéjE 59 o TAX YR ﬁY
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST. SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST. SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002 333 002 333 002

R om R 001 R 001
OWNER OMWNER %ﬁg
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR RODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE DUPLICATE DUPLICATE
TAX $4,825.98 TAX $2,412.99 TAX $2,412.99
PENALTY PENALTY PENALTY
INTEREST INTEREST INTEREST
TOTAL $4,825.98 TOTAL $2,412.99 TOTAL $2.412.99

<) CHECK HERE IF RETURN REGEIPT REQUESTED 0 CHEGK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED J CHEGK HERE IF RETURN REGEIFT REQUESTEL

33/40



JANUARY 2, 2016

PRINTED 04/28/2016

MICHELLE A. MILLER TAX NOTICE FOR 2015
PARK COUNTY TREASURER —
P.O. BOX 638 TAXDST) - ExEmyY By TAX
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440 002 SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2 20.702 1335.07
{719) 836-4334 PARK COUNTY 20270 1307.21
CITY OF FAIRPLAY 11,798 760,92
PLEASE MAKE GHECKS PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE COUNTY TREASURER NORTHWEST FIRE 7.488 481.48
PARK COUNTY TREASURER UPPER S PLATTE WATER 134 8.684
R 333 01 333 FAIRPLAY SANITATION 7.385 476.26
SOUTH PARK AMBULANCE 3740 241.77
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR CENTER OF COLOWTRC 1.000 84.48
WITTBRODT KIM EILEEN SOUTH PARK REC DISTR 1.952 125.88
PO BOX 1395
FAIRPLAY CO 80440-1395
i l I 64490 74457 | 480172
MAIN ST 730 FRPLY 222370 - ACTUAL VALUE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION *REFLECT
T09 R77 S33 SE4 FAIRPLAY
BLOCK 14 LOT 8

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-2

GENERAL FUND 15 14.816

DOLLARS PER THOUSAND. WITHOUT STATE AID IT WOULD HAVE BEEN

16.937

PLEASE RETAIN THE TOP PORTION AND RETURN THE APPRCOPRIATE STUB WiTH YOUR PAYMENT TO TREASURER'S OFFICE.

PARK COUNTY
FULL PAY
DUE LAST DAY OF APRIL
PAGE 59 TAX YR 2015
SCHEDULE NO, TAX DIST.
333 002
_ R 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $4,801.72
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $4,801.72

J GHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT HEQUESTED:

PARK COUNTY
ssm HALF m&m
DUE BY JUNE 1
PAGE 59 oy R 2015
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
R 001
OWNER
WITTBRODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,400.86
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,400.86

0 CHECK HERE IF RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

34/40

PARK COUNTY
LA OF FEB BY
o B
SCHEDULE NO. TAX DIST.
333 002
_ R o001
WI%ERODT EDWIN S JR
DUPLICATE
TAX $2,400.86
PENALTY
INTEREST
TOTAL $2,400.86

O CHECK HERE IF RETURAN RECEIPT REQUESTED









&




b 1s
1
AT

&

LY

g

_I.-_
i

i







ot b A 4 e ~r.
i W mim e R EIICIRA R, tuiiean . e

12 Maun wu..,.ﬁmn.i

?.Avfnrnﬂ. ‘Oﬂ.rﬁ =Y Ne

Wwith Wwall

m—T

40/40

R T



